

# Raden Aryansyah Pratama

## Aryawinata

### Profile

Passionate Freelance Writer with several years of experience writing for a variety of businesses, platforms, and media sources. Bringing forth valuable experience serving as a content creator for high-traffic blogs and websites. A skilled guitar and bass player, adept at writing and arranging music. Bringing forth a self motivated attitude and a lifelong love and commitment to music. Adept in all aspects of script and story development, screenplay structure, character creation, and the intricacies of story structure. Self-motivated and committed to striving for innovation, originality, and awe-inspiring stories.

### Education

**Bachelor Degree**, *Universitas Padjadjaran*

2010 – 2013  
Bandung, Indonesia

### Professional Experience

**Administration Staff**, *PDAM Tirtawening*

Performed a variety of administrative duties, including answering phones, taking and delivering messages, writing memos, making copies, faxing documents, and greeting visitors.

Brought forth the ability to verbally translate written materials.

Provided translation services in a variety of settings.

Finished each job with accuracy and timeliness.

Utilized subject matter expertise and legal knowledge to offer the most detailed and efficient translations possible.

Maintained a high degree of professionalism at all times.

Trained new employees in the theories and practices of translation.

**Intern Supervisor**, *Floating Market Lembang*

Served as a direct assistant to Production Supervisor, supporting all aspects of production and office management.

Reported findings and concerning situations to my supervisor on a weekly basis.

Helped to manage and resolve billing disputes and collections.

Worked to constantly network with new clients and maintain relations with former clients.

2019 – present  
Bandung, Indonesia

2015 – 2016  
Bandung, Indonesia

### Skills

**Communication**

**Writing**

**Musicals**

*Guitar*

## Languages

### English

TOEFL : 513

### Sundanese

### Bahasa

## Interests

**Filmography** (*Have a massive interest on how a movie being made.*),

**Musical** (*Creating/Participating in all aspects of musical recording.*), **Gaming**,

**Sports** (*Heavy interest in Football/Soccer. From managerial, tactics, and financial aspect.*), **Translation**

## Courses

**Guitar Lesson**, Purwacaraka Musical Studio

2013 – 2015  
Bandung, Indonesia

## Projects

**Lunar Fest**, *A musical concert during a full moon*

2019 – present